From: KUOPPAMAKI Heather * DEI

To: MOORE Chris * DEQ; "Travis Quarles"

Cc: Eric Spencer; John Browning; GISKA JR * DEQ; Steve Mortesen; BALL Lisa * DEQ
Subject: RE: EcoLube tank emissions

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 9:23:00 AM

Hi Travis,

In your response to Chris, please also include why the antifreeze tanks and the used oil filter processing activity are not
included in the Cleaner Air Oregon Emissions Inventory.

Thank you,
Heather Kuoppamaki, P.E. | heather.kuoppamaki@deqg.oregon.gov_ | ¢: 503-407-7596

From: MOORE Chris * DEQ <Chris. MOORE@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:09 AM

To: 'Travis Quarles' <tquarles@bridgeh20.com>; KUOPPAMAKI Heather * DEQ <Heather.KUOPPAMAKI@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: Eric Spencer <espencer@ecoluberecovery.com>; John Browning <jbrowning@bridgeh20.com>; GISKA JR * DEQ
<JR.GISKA@deq.oregon.gov>; Steve Mortesen <smortesen@ecoluberecovery.com>; MOORE Chris * DEQ

<Chris. MOORE@deq.oregon.gov>; BALL Lisa * DEQ <Lisa.Ball@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: EcoLube tank emissions

Hello Travis,

DEQ needs some clarification to understand the Tank IDs in the submitted CAO El documents, as compared to the 2017
Review Report and the 2022 Annual Report. Please review the two tables below as well as the follow-up questions to
provide clarification. Please respond by email to DEQ by January 19, 2024.

The following tanks are identified in AQ520 and Attachment B, submitted to CAO, as well as the 2022 Annual Report, but are
not in the 2017 Review Report, Paragraph 10:
Tank ID (per Response
AQ520 Form)
TK 10401
TK 10402
TK 10403
TK 10404
TK 10501
TK 10502
CT-1
CT-2
CT-3
CT-4
CT-5
CT-6
MDO-1

The following tanks are in the 2017 Review Report, Paragraph 10, but are not identified in the submitted CAO El documents
and/or in the 2022 Annual Report, per Condition 8.3.a.vi:

Tank ID (per 2017 Additional Response
Review Report) Questions/Notes
Pre-process 1

Pre-process 2

Pre-process 3

Pre-process 4



mailto:tquarles@bridgeh2o.com
mailto:heather.kuoppamaki@deq.oregon.gov

Process 5

Process 6
Water Storage Is this ‘WW-1" in the
2022 AR?

VGO
AF (Tank #1, Flux Is this ‘AF-1" in the
Storage) 2022 AR and CAO
EI?

EG-1
EG-2
EG-3
NewAF-1
NewAF-2
NewAF-3
NewAF-4
GP-1
GP-2
BL-1
GO-1
GO-2
GO-3
GO-4
SO-1 In CAO El, but not
AR

SO-2 In CAO El, but not
AR

In addition to understanding the above, DEQ has the following questions for clarification:

1. Tank ID# Jail 11 — 2022 annual report states ‘removed from site’, but Att_B and Form 520 both have Jail
11 emissions. What is the status of this tank?

2. AQ520, worksheet ‘2. Emissions Units & Activities’ has tanks TK 10501 (row 48) and TK 10502 (row 49).
Attachment B, worksheet ‘Tabl-B4_Tanks’ has tanks TK10405 (row 29) and TK 10406 (row 30). Are these
tanks the synonymous, and if yes, which Tank IDs are correct?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss the request further. Thank you,
Chris

Chris Moore
Phone: (971) 409-0562





